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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Ed Reisken, Executive Director

FROM: Erica Major, Clerk, Government Audit & Oversight Committee
Board of Supervisors

DATE: January 21, 2014

SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors’ Government Audit & Oversight Committee has received the
following proposed hearing, introduced by Supervisor Campos on January 14, 2014:

File No. 140044

Hearing regarding the Municipal Transportation Agency contracting process for
New Flyer hybrid buses, approved by the Board of Supervisors on October 29,
2013, as referenced in File No. 130977, to obtain additional information regarding
the contracting process and construction of the fleet that occurred before
approval by the Board of Supervisors.

This matter is being forwarded to your department for informational purposes. If you
have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me at
the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San
Francisco, CA 94102.

C: Janet Martinsen, Government Affairs Liason
Kate Breen, Government Affairs Manager



